
November 15, 2010

Mr. Jaimés Foster
1941 O'Malley Rd.

Anchorage, AK 99507

Re: Native Allotment No, 44-7791; GCI Alaska United-Northwest eable

Dear Mp. Foster:

This fetter, in addition t6 last Tuesday's e-mail, is in response to your November 8 packet of
inférriation. As | said in the @-mail, it is certainly true that your allotment has béen the subject
of-a great deal of past litigation. Much of this litigation histary is discussed in an Appendix ta a
U.S, Governriént Accduntability Office report; GAO-04-923, at pages 55-58. I've attached a-
copy far your convenience.” [ must caution you against interpreting the litigation history of
Alaska v. Bobbiti (Foster), 75 F.3d 449 (9™ Cir: 1995}, cert, denied 519 U.S. 818 (1996), without
the aid of am attomey experienced in this area of the law; Therewere no title issues settled by
ihis litigation. The Ninth Circurt Court of Appéals decision héld that the court did riot have
jurisdiction to consider title issues in the ease and the U.S. Supreme Court did not, in fact,
review this decisioti. The effect is that the underlying title issues will daly be fuléd upon and

resolved at such time as the Federal govarhtiarit and you Watve soverelgn immunity arid allow
ihe cornpathig claims to be subjected ta full teview.. This has ot been done, and as explained
below, the likely outcome if itwere dorie, holds a'significant. risk invalving your allotment rlghts-ha

To the esterit that at the time of earlier decisions, Including the 1955 Foster decision, there may
Have bean same arnbiguity regarding av allottee’s rights, this ambiguity was explicitly clarifled
in the later Bryant and Mertoa décisions.* These declslons [eave no doubt that an allotrnent is
Woid where jt claims jand that had already beer appropriated fara material sitewhen use and

secupancy began after the date ofthematerial sité grant. | made retérévice to these decisions
in my last letter to you arid they are discussed further on pages 57-$8 of the GAO Report. |

know that you disagree, but thesé decisions bind me to stand bywhat [ stated in my earlier
letter. Thesé later decisions stean that GCI has not trespaésed on your arid aiid that since there
is a full adjudication on the merits, you will hkely have to viable claim ta an interést in the land
covered by, the 1961 material site grant. The State of Alaska DOT was therefore fully within its
rights te grant. a pertdit to GCI for the authorized use of this particular DOT right-of:way grant:
Even if there were an issue relatéd to GCIs permit, this would only be a matter of concern for’

The repartis also available on the web at: http://www.gao.gov/new, items /d04923.pdf5
‘gee

aise, GAO Testimony,GAC-06-1107T, at: http://wwe.gao.pov/new.ltems/d0611O7t.pdf.
* Alaske v. Babbitt (Bryant). 482. Fad 676 (a Cit, 1999): Alaskav. Nofton, 168 F.Supp.2d 1102

(D.Alaska 20014).
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concern for the awner afthe underlying interest, thé Fédéral government, aiid notyou. While |

caniat and de not presume to give you legal advice, i believe you shiduld seek to fully
understand the risks of any actian against OC or the State thatwould subject your allotrnent ta
the result suffered by Mr, Bryaat; that of having your havirig your claim to the entire material
site acréage voided.

Nevertheless,
| cai still see ai opportunity for settlement. J cartainly have ra ‘authority’

io

1961 material site grant is noi being used, oF going ta be used. Therefore,it Sears thatDOT
tay be willing-to relinquish sonie of all of this niaterial site (except for ‘ani existing Parks

Highway right-of-way) iri exchariga for a final résolution arid setilernent of your claims.

Accordingly, it may be in your Interest to ralse the topic of settlement with DOT. It certainly
couldn't hurt fo ask. Of ccurse; the BLM would have to agree to clear title ta you for any
acreage relinquished by DOT, and ihe BIA would likely have to agree to the settlement. But a
settlement would rernove the clouds dvér thé cutrent- state of thé title t6 parts afthe allotment

acréage you claim, and has the potential te result in your ownership of, arid clear title in,

ponsicer
ably moreacreage than you now have. can't predictwhat the exact settlement would

course, GCi's Wterests are aliined with the State’s, and ‘are entirely ericompassed withinthe

existingParks Highway acreage:
i
would therefore encourage

you to consider & dialoguewith

After reviewing the history of uncertainties and litigation aver your allotment, I can apprécidta
your frustratian, To capitalize on the tie | have taken t6 reconstructthe legal history and
status of the property, | would bewilling to discuss the situation with any parties to the extent
It could help facilitate a satisfactory résolution ta the overall issues. To that énd, if you, the
BLM/BIA, the Tanans Chiefs realty departiientor any representative you may chose have any
further suggestions to sort out the respective rights and obligations of all parties, GC) statids

ready to participate.Ttiiay be ‘that there
is a legal inéans to

4ensure the status que
Is

téady to discuss any that are suggested. Finally, as we have consistently statéd, Seiif starids
readyta addres# suckissues promptly andpai any proper compensation thata final

resolution
should call far,

_Sinceraly,

Mark R. Moderaw
YP, State, Regitatory Affairs, anid Carporate Counsel

Encl,


